



Professional Summary

Graphic designer with 2 years of professional experience a fast paced environment. Strong interpersonal skills and willing to go above and beyond to meet customer requests. Excellent proficiency with Adobe Creative Cloud, Microsoft Office software, and Mac and Windows operating systems.



Professional Experience

2023-05 -Current

Graphic Designer

Byrrd Enterprises Inc., Madison, Al

- Completed final touches for projects such as images sizes and font selection.
- Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.
- Developed creative design for print materials, brochures, banners, and signs.
- Employed design fundamentals when selecting typography, composition, layout, and color in design work.
- Researched trends and projected industry changes to capitalize on emerging opportunities.
- Completed final touches for projects before rollout.
- Utilized Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Office Suite to develop creative designs.
- Cultivated mobile-friendly designs for variety of platforms.
- Passionate about learning and committed to continual improvement.
- Worked effectively in fast-paced environments.



Address

Madison, AL 35756

Phone

256-347-9002

E-mail

allissaallen 17@gmail.com

WWW

alteredallendesigns.com



Branding Strategies



Client Communication



Production Layouts



Visual Communication



Design Research



Computer Skills



Organization and Time Management





Adobe Creative Cloud



Adobe Photoshop



Abode Illustrator



Adobe Indesign



• Skilled at working independently and collaboratively in team environment.

2022-02 -2023-04

Junior Graphic Designer & Structural Designer

Rusken Packaging Inc., Cullman, AL

- Applied knowledge of production to create high-quality images. Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.
- Created, printed and modified drawings in Artios Enterprise.
- Maintained quality control standards and procedures for accurate and precise measurements, illustrations and documentation.
- Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and manage project milestones.



Education

2017-08 -2021-12 **Bachelor of Arts: Graphic Design**

University of Alabama At Huntsville - Huntsville, AL